
1

Chris Harvey

From: rick@etc.org.tw
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2004 12:55 AM
To: Chris Harvey
Subject: Re: FCC Label Location needed for Beyond Broadband FCCID: Q77TXRC37 AN03T3543

ID Label.pdf (1 MB)

Hi Chris,

Attached please find photograph of the location of the FCC ID label for your reference, 
thanks!

Best regards,
Rick Hu

----- Original Message -----
From: "Chris Harvey" <charvey-tcb@CCSEMC.com>
To: <rick@etc.org.tw>
Cc: "Chris Harvey" <charvey-tcb@CCSEMC.com>
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2004 10:57 AM
Subject: FW: FCC Label Location needed for Beyond Broadband FCCID: Q77TXRC37 AN03T3543

> Rick,
>
> Review of the application revealed that there was no Label Location
Diagram
> submitted as required by the FCC Rules.  Please submit a photograph or 
> drawing showing the location of the FCC ID label.
>
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
> continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
> requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 
> result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
> Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and 
> should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be 
> directed
to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>
> Please send the exhibit to charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
>
> Best regards,
>
> Chris Harvey


